

CITY OF ELIZABETH
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
50 WINFIELD SCOTT PLAZA
ELIZABETH, N.J. 07201

September 13, 2019

Email: opra+request-7185-65fa66da@requests.opramachine.com

J. Kronenberg

RE: 313 COURT STREET

Dear J. Kronenberg,

Pursuant to your OPRA request dated September 6, 2019 the rate for a regular size page is \$0.05 cent. There is a total of 6 regular size pages totaling \$0.30. Please submit a check for \$0.30 made payable to the **City of Elizabeth** for copies of the documents. If cash is the way of payment, please bring exact change.

Should you have any questions with regards to this matter, please feel free to contact me at (908) 820-4130.

Very truly yours,

Grace Sequeira

Grace Sequeira
City Clerk's Office

« Reply all ▾ 🗑 Delete 🚫 Junk 🚫 Block ⋮

OPRA request - Please provide copies of any open permits or violations related to this property.

① Getting too much email? Unsubscribe

JK J Kronenberg <opra+request-7185-65fa66da@requests.opramachine.com>

Fri 9/6/2019 10:57 AM

Yolanda Roberts ✉

👍 ↶ ↷ → ⋮

Dear Elizabeth City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please provide record of all open permits and violations regarding 313 Court street, Block 3 Lot 127

Yours faithfully,

J Kronenberg

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-7185-65fa66da@requests.opramachine.com

Is yroberts@elizabethnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Elizabeth City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=elizabeth_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/please_provide_copies_of_any_op

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.